
 

MEMO 

TO: ALL EDUCATORS 

FROM: CNY OC TEACHER CENTER 

SUBJECT: UPCOMING WORKSHOPS 

DATE: MARCH 27, 2017 

  

  

The CNY OC Teacher Center is pleased to send this announcement featuring our 
upcoming workshops!  

APRIL:  

4/4 False Faces: The Mask of the Passive-Aggressive Child 

4/5 NYSUT: Ensuring Mathematical Understanding 

4/6 Engaging the Disruptive Student 

4/12 NYSUT: Instructional Supports for English Language Learners 

4/12 Practice Review-Building Blocks for Differentiation 

4/26 Building Blocks for Differentiation Part II (pre-req. required) 

MAY: 

5/9 NYSUT: Reading Comprehension-Understanding Text Structures 

5/16 NYSUT: Strategies for Student Engagement 

JUNE: 

6/14 Practice Review-Building Blocks for Differentiation Part II 

6/28 NYSUT: Understanding the Role of Formative Assessment 
 
For more information or to register please visit MyLearningPlan.com. If you do not have a 

CiTi catalog showing within your MLP please Google “CiTi MLP Catalog.” Thank you! 
  

 

 


